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ME RLE H . S TAN TO N 

CHAIRMAN 

CHARLES B . UPTON 

M £ MBER 

.JOHN C. R OBE R TS 

MEMB ER 

KOSHRC :/1486 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDENT 

Bef ore STANTON, Chairman; UPTON and ROBERTS, Commiss ioners. 

PER CURIAM: 

A Reconnnended Order o f Hearing Officer Paul Shapir o, 
i ssued under date o f 1 6 November 1978, is presently befor e t h is 
Commission for review pursuant to a Pe t i t ion fo r Discretionary 
Review filed by the Complainant . 

This Commission is of the opinion t hat in fairness to 
bo t h parties, Compl ainant ' s Motion to Dismiss the act ion in 
f avor of the Commissioner of Labor should be overruled, as the 
Complainant has f ailed to show t hat the Commissioner was p r eju­
diced by Respondent ' s fai l ure to fi l e a fo rmal Answer herein. 

We find no error in t he app l ication of the law t o the 
f acts here i n, and that the evidence adequate l y supports the 
findings and conc l usions of the Hearing Off icer. 
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Accordingly,, it is ORDERED that Complainant's Motion 
to Dismiss this action in favor of the Commissioner is hereby 
OVERRULED. It is further the unanimous Order of this Commission 
that the Recommended Order- of the Hearing Officer be and it is 
hereby AFFIRMED. 

DATED: March 13, 1979 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

DECISION NO. 689 

e ~Stanton, Chairman 

ts/ Charles B. Upton 
arles B. Upton, Commissioner 

Isl John C. Roberts 
John C. Roberts, Commissioner 
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KOSHRC #486 
(Decision and Order of Review Commission) 

Copy of this Order has been served by mailing or 
personal delivery on the following: 

Conrrnissioner of Labor (Messenger Service) 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Honorable Michael D. Ragland 

Executive Director for 
Occupational Safety & Health 

Honorable Kenneth E. Hollis 
General Counsel 
Department of Labor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Larry D. Hamfeldt 

Assistant General Counsel 

Mr. Dan Krusenklaus 
Active Constructors 
9&07 Britannia Court 
Louisville, Kentucky 40272 

(Messenger Service) 

(Certified Mail #678457) 

Honorable 0. Grant Burton (First Class Mail) 
MIDDLETON, REUTLINGER & BAIRD 
501 South Second Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
(Representing Estate of David Henry George) 

Honorable._Raymond L. Suell_. 
Citizens Plaza Office Bldg. 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

(Certified Mail #678458) 

This 13th day of March, 1979 

Jl/; __ JJ,j3a/2M2~ftr-1---,,. 
Iris R. Barrett 
Executive Director 
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Be ,t)i1 ~ ----

KENTUCKY OCCU P ATIONA L SAF E TY AND H E ALTH 

.JUL IA N M. CARROL L 

Go v 'E RNOR 

I RIS R . BARR E TT 

REVIEW COMMISSION 

10 4 BR I DG E S T. 

FRANK FO RT, K E NTUCKY 4060\ 

PH ON E (5 0 2) 5 64-6892 

November 16, 1978 

COMMISSIONER OF LABOR 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

vs. 

ACTIVE CONSTRUCTORS 

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
RECOMMENDED ORDER, AND 

ORDER OF THIS COMMISSION 

MERLE H S T ANTON 

CH .Al H MAN 

CHARL E S 8 . UPT ON 

ME MB ER 

-.JOHN C . RO BE RTS 

M E MB E'. R 

KOSHRC if 486 

COMPLAI NANT 

RESPONDENT 

All par t ies to the above-styled action before this 
Review Corrrrnission will take notice that pursuant to our Rules 
of Procedure a Decision, F i nding s of Fact, Conclusions of Law, 
and Recommend e d Order is attached hereto as a part of this 
Notice and Order of this Commission . 

You wil l further take notice that pursuant to Section 
48 of our Rules of Procedure , any party a ggri eved by this de cision 
may within 25 days from date of this Notice submit a petition for 
discretionary review b y this Commission. Sta t ements in opposition 
to petition for discretiona ry r e view may be fi led during review 
period, but must be received by the Commission on or before the 
35th day from date of issuance of the recommended order. 

Pursuant to Section 47 of our Rules of Procedure, juris­
diction in this matter now rests solely in this Commission and- it 
is hereby orde red that un l ess this Decision, Findings of Fact, 
Conclus ions of Law, and Re c ommended Order is c a lled for review a nd 
further conside ra t ion by a memb e r of this Commission within 4 0 days 
of the date of th i s order, on its own order, or the granting of a 
petition for discret ionary review, it is adop t ed and affirme d as 
the Decision, Findings of Fact, Conc lusions of Law an d Final Ord e r 
of this Corrrrnission in the above -styled matter. 
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KOSHRC # 486 

Parties will not receive further communication from 
the Review Connnission unless a Direction for Review has been 
directed by one or more Review Commission members. 

Copy of this Notice and Order has been served by 
mailing or personal delivery on the following: 

Commissioner of Labor (Messenger Service) 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Honorable Michael D. Ragland 

Executive Director for 
Occupational Safety & Health 

Honorable Kenneth E. Hollis 
General Counsel 
Department of Labor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Larry D. Hamfeldt 

Assistant General Counsel 

Mr. 'nan Krusenklaus 
Active Constructors 
9607 Britannia Court 
Louisville, Kentucky 40272 

(Messenger Service) 

' (Certified Mail #458444) 

Honorable· 0. Grant Bruton (f.irst:.=Clas:S~:.MaiJ.)." 
MIDDLETON, REUTLINGER & BAIRD 
501 South Second Street 
Louisville~ Kentucky 40202 
(Representing Estate of David Henry George) 

Honorable Raymond L. Suell (Certified Mail #458445) 
Citizens Plaza Office Bldg. 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 

This 16th day of November, 1978. 

!\ ,_,lo/ ~-d(Da;,/21:a-0/--'---'---- --------..,. 
Iris R. Barrett 
Executive Director 
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KENTUCKY OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION 

KOSHRC //486 

COMMISSIONER OF LABOR 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

vs. 

ACTIVE CONSTRUCTORS 

FINDINGS OF FACT, 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND 

RECOMMENDED DECISION 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDENT 

This matter arises out of a citation issued May 16, 1978, against 

Active Constructors, hereinafter referred to as "Active", by the Commissioner 

of Labor, hereinafter referred to as the "Commissioner", for violation of 

the Kentucky Occupational Safety and Health Act, hereinafter referred to as 

the "Act". 

On May 2, 3, and 4, 1978, a Compliance Officer for the Commissioner 

made an inspection of a construction site where Active was performing as 

a subcontractor. As a result of the inspection, the Commissioner issued a 

citation .on May 16, 1978, charging Active with one serious violation of the 

Act, and proposing a penalty therefor of $700.00. 

On May 25, 1978, and within 15 working days from receipt of the 

citation, Active filed a notice with the Commissioner contesting the citation. 

Notice of the contest was transmitted to this Review Commission on May 30, 

1978, and notice of receipt of the contest was sent by this Review Commission 

to Active on the same day. Thereafter, on June 13, 1978, the Commissioner 

filed its Complaint and on July 10, 1978 this matter was assigne_cl_ to a _ 

Hearing Officer and scheduled for hearing to be held on August 10, 1978. 

On motion of the Commissioner, the hearing was continued by Order dated July 

18, 1978 to August 16, 1978. 
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property. However, although Active did not have a contract relating speci­

fically to the job, it did have a general unit price agreement with Sherman 

and Fletcher and it was under this agreement that it was performing. 

The construction site was in an open area near Hurstborne Lane upon 

which heavy trucks occasionally travel. As in all open areas, wind would 

occasionally traverse the site. 

The four walls were being constructed on a foundation that was 37 feet 

wide by approximately 120 feet long. The four walls ran th~ entire width of 

the slab and were 24 feet apart. The outside walls were also 24 feet from 

the ends of the foundation. The unit consisted of a basement and two floors 

and the walls under construction were designed to be 27 feet high above the 

first floor of the unit when completed. 

On the day previous to the inspection, one of the inner walls had 

collapsed and fallen into the other inner wall causing it to collapse as 

well. The first when it collapsed was almost completely constructed 

and .was ,approximately 27 feet high. The wall into which it fell was only 

10 feet high. Neither wall was shored or braced, there was, though, a 

stud framework in the area between the wall that fell and the outer wall 

closest to it, and between the first and second floors of the apartment 

unit. However, the stud framework was .not connected to the walls and the 

designed lateral strength had not been reached. 

When the wall collapsed an employee of Active, Pat Keene, was working 

on the second floor between the outer wall and the wall that fell. He was 

thus working away from the direction of the fall. Mr. Keene was in the 

process of dismanti:i.ng a scaffold next to the wall that fell and erecting that 

same scaffold next to the outer wall. This scaffold was used by the block­

layers in building the wall, and since they had completed building the wall 

that collapsed, the scaffold was being moved to the outer wall so that it too 

could be completed. 
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The hearing was held in Louisville on August 16, 1978, pursuant 

to KRS 338.070(4). That section of the statutes authorizes this Review 

Commission to rule on appeals from citations, notifications and variances 

to the Act, and to adopt and promulgate rules and regulations concerning 

the conduct of those hearings. KRS 338.081 further authorizes this Review 

Commission to appoint Hearing Officers to conduct its hearings and represent 

it in this manner. The decisions of Hearing Officers are subject to discretionary 

review by this Review Commission on appeal timely filed by either party, or 

upon the Review Commission's own motion. 

The standard (as adopted by 803 KAR 2:030) allegedly violated, a 

description of the alleged violation and the penalty proposed for same, are 

as follows: 

ANSI Standard 
Al0.9 19ZO _ 
Section 12.5 
as adopted by 
1976.700(a) 

A wall, constructed by Active Constructors $700.00 
of eight (8) inch by eight (8) inche by 16 
inch concrete blocks at Unit 47 of Wessex 
Place, which was not temporarily shored or 
braced until the desinged lateral strength 
was reached to prevent collapse due to wind 
or other forces, exposed an employee of 
Active Gonstructors working on the second 
floor level, where the wall was 17 feet hig 
at its peak by 37 feet long to the hazard 
of falling concrete blocks, and exposed two 
(2) employees of D. S. E. Incorporated working 
on the first floor level on the opposite side 
where the wall was 27 feet high at its peak 
by 37 feet long to the hazard of falling 
concrete blocks. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Active is a masonry contractor who, at the time of-the inspection, 

was erecting four concrete block walls which were to be part of a unit of an 

apartment complex under construction. The_general contractor on the_ 

project was Sherman and Fletcher. Active had no written contract with 

Sherman and Fletcher to perform work on this project and had apparently 

been called in by Sherman and Fletcher as an additional masonry contractor 

because the project was not progressing fast enough to satisfy the owners of the 

2 
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Apparently, there were no other employees of Active working in the 

area at the time of the collapse, but there were two employees of another 

subcontractor working between the two interior walls. One of these employees 

was killed when the wall fell on him. 

Except for the stud wall between the wall that collapsed, and the 

outer wall closest to it, none of the walls had any shoring or bracing. 

It is a rule of thumb in the construction industry that concrete block 

walls whose height are more than 10 times the wigth of the wall should be 

shored or braced until their designed lateral strength is reached. Since 

the block here was 8 inches wide, by applying this rule, the walls should .. c 

have been shored or braced when it reached 80 inches in height. 

The Compliance Officer proposed a penalty of $700.00 for the alleged 

violation. This penalty was proposed in accordance with guidelines established 

by the Commissioner for its Compliance Officer· to follow in order to achieve 

uniformity in its penalties. Under these guidelines, all serious violations 

carry an unadjusted penalty of $1000.00. The unadjusted penalty can be 

reduced by up to 20% for the good faith shown by an employer in complying with 

the Act, as demonstrated by the employer's safety program, by up to 10% 

for the size of the employer in terms of the number of employed, and by up 

to 20% for the history of the employer in complying with the Act. The 

Compliance Officer found that Active had an average safety program and 

allowed only 10% for good faith. The Compliance Officer also allowed only 

10% for history because the company had been inspected and cited on previous 

occasions for other violations. The maximum of 10%, however, was allowed for 

···size~·· The reduced the penalty by 30% fo the proposed amount of $700.00. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

29 CFR 1926.700(a) provides: 

All equipment and materials used in concrete 
construction and masonry work shall meet the 
applicable requirements for design, construction. 
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inspection, testing, maintenance, and operations 
as prescribed in ANSI A 10.9-1970, Safety Require­
ments for Concrete Construction and Masonry Work. 

ANSI A 10.9-1970 Section 12.5 provides: 

Shoring and Bracing. Masonry walls shall be 
temporarily shored and braced until the designed 
lateral strength is reached to prevent collapse 
due to wind or other forces. 

There is little question that under the evidence in the record to 

date, the failure to shore or brace the concrete block walls created a 

hazardous condition to which Active's employees were exposed. Further, 

under the same evidence the failure to shore or brace the walls was 

contrary to the requirements of Section 12.5 of ANSI 10.9-1970. However, 

it does not follow that a violation of that ANSI section is also a violation 

of 1926.7OO(a). 

This precise issue was raised in Dunlop vs. Ashworth, 532 Fed2d 562 

(CA 4, 1976). There the Court affirmed a U. S. OSHA Review Commission's 

decision that 1926.7OO(a) incorporated ANSI's guidelines covering equipment 

and materials used in masonry construction, but not Section 12.5 guidelines 

pertaining to building techniques or processes. In short, the Court held 

that 1926.7OO(a) related to equipment while Section 12.5 related to techniques, 

two different subjects. 

In its decision the Court cited with approval, the decision in Tolar 

Construction Co. CCH-OSHD # 19,078, (1974) in which the U.S. OSHA Review 

Commission reached the same decision, but held that under similar circumstances 

there was a violation of the general duty clause. However, in the instant 

case, the only q~estion now presented is whether Active, by failing to brace 

or shore the concrete walls, violated 29 CFR 1926.7OO(a). The answer is it 

did not and the citation should, therefore, be dismissed. 
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RECOMMENDED DECISION 

Upon the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, Conclusions of 

Law and upon the entire record, it is hereby ordered: 

That the citation charging; a violation of 29 CFR 1926.?00(a) (as 

adopted by 803 KAR 2:030) and proposing a penalty therefor of $700.00, be 

and is hereby dismissed. 

DATED: November 16, 1978 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

DECISION NO. 639 

~-..Q3-t- '<-4 ,_._. 
P UL SHAPIRO 
HEARING OFFICER 
KOSHRC 
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